

Act 170 Stakeholder Group – Agenda Meeting #7
December 6, 2022 – 9:30-11:30
The Catamount Meeting Room
1 National Life Drive – Davis 2
Montpelier VT, 05620-3704
And via Teams online

Welcome – Josh Kelly, DEC (5-10 minutes)
ANR will provide an overview of the first draft of the report of recommendations created based upon bullet points submitted by each stakeholder.

Opportunity for Jenna Evans to share her comments and recommendations to the three charges

Group Discussion on the Draft Report

Discussion on the Draft Report Section Pertinent to Charge #1 (30 minutes)
“(1) recommendations on whether the organics management hierarchy in 10 V.S.A. § 6605k should apply to each generator of organic waste.

Discussion on the Draft Report Section Pertinent to Charge #2 (30 minutes)
(2) whether the Agency of Natural Resources should modify its [existing policy](#) surrounding the source separation of organic wastes;

Discussion on the Draft Report Section Pertinent to Charge #3 (30 minutes)
(3) any recommendations on the proper use of depackagers in the management of organic waste

Discussion on Finalizing the Draft Report (remaining time)

- Identify improvements to the first draft, and a process for completing the report on time.